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DR, SAMUELSHEPPARD MURDER CASE. INFO. CONCERNING. AT SIX PM TODAY

A

A WOMAN CALLED OFFICE SWITCHBOARD EXCLAIMING SHE HAD INFORMATION RE-_:*
CARDING SHEPPARD CASE THAT WAS MATTER-: OF LIFE OR DEATH. CALL TAKEN BZ#
u) :

ASAC J. R.aJONES. SAID SHE HAD TRIED TO IMPART HER INFORMATION TO LOCAB
AUTHORITI@S AND NOW UNDERSTOOD MATTER WITHIN JURISDICTION OF FBI INSIST'

4‘»‘-,‘

2454

ING ASPECTS EXISTED WITHIN IMMEDIATE FBI INTEREST. SHE WOULD NOT
PROVIDE DETAILS OVER PHONE AND INSISTED AGENT COME TO HER HOME.

IMMEDIATELY DISPATCHED SA —hmo REPORTS AS rou.ows cox.on

CALLER

ror REASONS As FoLLows coLon [P

INA,

ABOUT NINETEEN THIRTYE F1UE sHEWERT TO MED

"""""""" 28 DEG év‘ i-‘.‘
BECAME WELL ACQUAINTED

; &3 /END PAGE
" Ir. Rosen_ Nr. ﬂichOISj . Af<
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SCISSORS BEARING THE NAME QUOTE SHEPPARD UNQUOTE AND SUSPECTED OF ==
BEING THE MURDER WEAPON, WAS FOUND. IN THE TELEPHONE CONVERSATION
G 7= AsAC EXPLAINED THE LACK OF JURISDICTION OF THIS .
pureaU. SA (aLso EXPLAINED THIS MATTER. SHE SAID SHE. HAS
THOUGHT OF TRANSMITTING THIS INFORMATION TO THE JUDGE, THE PROSECUTOR

OR THE DEFEN&JE 'BUT DID NOT KNOW HOW TO CONTACT THEM. FURTHER, SHE = ~
DESIRES HER I;YAME NOT BE USED UNLESS SHE IS ACTUALLY SUBPOENAED., SHE
NOW SAYS SHE WOU D TALK TO EITHER PROSECUTION OR DEFENSE OR BOTH IF

THr.Y CALL HER BY PHONE AT HOME AND SHE IS CERTAIN IT IS NOT NEWSPAPEI‘I.ST:

| OR OTHER NON-OFFICIAL SOURCES. SHE IS GOING TO TALK MATTER OVER WITH
veuo/END PAGE THREE/<oeoe




ooo/"/pAGE FOUR/.oo. . :

IN THE MORNING AND GIVE CONSIDERATI ﬁr&

1D | T CALLING SOME AUTHORITY IN CLEVELAND. STATES SHE HAS NO ULTERIOR =
B3

—‘"?7‘

MOTIVE AND WANTS ONLY TO BARE THE FACTS. SHE HAS NOT BEEN INFORMED “WHA

IF ANY ACTION THIS OFFICE WOULD TAKE. SUGGEST CLEVELAND, IN ABSENCE™®
CONTRARY INSTRUCTION FROM BUREAU, PROMPTLY COMMUNICATE _'DEéLA'R
TION OF POSSESSION OF MATERIAL INFORMATION IO BOTH PROSECUTION AND

S

.- | DEEENSE, ALSO ADVISE BOTH AS TO HER. WILLINGNESS TO BE INTERVIEWED BY..'

- -~.. -

EITHER ‘AS WELL AS WILLINGNESS TO ANSWER SUBPOENA., INSTRUCT BOTH THAT;é
- ™ -:

FBI. MERELY RELAYING HER DECLARATION AND FBI NOT INVESTIGATING OR V??
g
EVALUATING INFORMATION RELATED BY HER., BELIEVE THIS APPROACH NECESSARY

T0° IMPARTIAL HANDLING AND TO AVOID POSSIBLE REPERCUSSION IN EVENT NO
IFMEDIATE DIRECT CONTACT MADE BY HER WITH CLEVELAND AUTHORITIES, AND

INFO LATER BEING DISCLOSED WITH INFERENCE FBI RESPONSIBLE FOR il

SUPPRESSION DURING PRESENT TRIAL WHICH PRESS RELATES IS RAPIDLY COMING

T0 CLOSE.
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CLEVELAND July 10 m-—-A
steplworker today belatedly
‘told police . he -saw: a- sttan e
man near the Bay Village
in which Mrs. Marily, hep-
pa;d_was slain a wée {r—

“"He gave a descnphon—tan
bushy-haired, wearing a white
shirty-which was similar to the

ays he grappled thh the

town in " Cuyahoga
1ts, went to the Bay: Vik-{ p
lage pohce ;tatlon today to
fell ‘his’ ‘story. st :
~Heé~sald ‘he was ret.urning
from a fishing trip at Sandusky,
abouf 2:30.a. m. Sunday. Po-
lice believe the murder oc-
curred " between 1 a. m and 6
atm ,.\- E PN R

" The-glare of his headhghts
clearly showed-a husky man of
about 190.pounds, 6 feet tall,
standl..g by the side of the road
in front.of the Skeppard house,
and “he kinda stared at me as
I passed.”

The steelworker said be ‘had
not. though  much of .the inci-
dent_until he read in.a news
paper ‘yesterday that Dr. Shep-

having -bushy. ‘hair, - ° # .73

Dr.: Sheppard,’ dxctatmg “his
story before a stenographer for
‘the A tune, toda h¥r answered
questions £or the third straight]

¢ 7} replied:.

pard ~deéscribed . the : killer Atk

. '2{115 time nelther members
of the: osteopath's Iamﬂy nor
his ~att: mey were present at

office. Earlier quizzings wete*'
at ,hxs”hospxtal beside and at
his home. :

Told by Detective Carl Ros&.

bach that he was a suspect in'
thé - murder,_ the. husband

e

R

- “You :da ihink T Killed

the Cuyahoga County sheriff’s; .

her? My Gbod," do youw think
I'd do that when we_were ex-’
pecting.our. baby.”" wicudn®
“Mt#s. Marilyn Sheppard was’
four months pregnant, ~3&$
It:was a-week ago’tonight
that*Mrs. Shéppard was bludg::
eoned 'to.death, The- mystery
appeared ‘no -nearer a solntion
than last-Sunday. »  v&Rii
- IDr.- . Samuel ~ Riw Gerber,
county -coroner, reporbed that
‘blood-found on a.pair of pants
belonging to the.doctor and ok
other articles could ‘not be'
typed, the-International News
Service_reported. He“also .said
blood and:hair found 'on- the:
victim’s” hands’had ‘noisi
cagleﬁ. “x 9 nJ;
e coroner ~s8 e,.o
possible clues he his examined
sre two tiny fibers found jnder,
the:fingernails”of M hep-
‘pard."The-fibers aré -a< yet un-
identified -but” Dr. Gerber sald

day :about the slaying of his 31
year-old wife. .
| St ;.

.' r.e

they will be preserved as pos-
sﬂﬂe .ewdence.] i
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i i Pr,i!ala\'lnves_t_igglgg
' | / Says Sheppard Case
/ \ Is Not Yet Closed ", ”

By Qho’ Assoclated Pr.us

. CLEVELAND, Jan. 26--Dr.
Paul L. Kirk, University of Cali:
’ fornia criminologist, déclared
“the Sheppard case s~ not
j.closed,” &s he prepared to re<
turn to the West Coast.today
after spending three days in-
vestigating the July ¢ murder of
Marilyn Sheppard.

He said his private investiga-
tion was “going along satisface
torily,” and added: )

“I found a few things.”

‘ Dr. Kirk, fho declined to|
- ! elaborate, was YQiregeby defense
the investiga-
hour*'yester~

convicted of
; e Wile mureer and sentenced | .
i to life in prison. .- - &
Not Sorry He Took Case,.
“I'm not sorry I looked into -
this case,” the criminologist said. -
; The crime expert said he had
- tonducted extensive sclentific
"j‘ tests in the lakefront home where l
Mrs. Sheppard was clubbed to :
P : death. Much of his work, he:
. sald, .was ‘in the Bay Village

- socialite’s blood-spattered _ sec- |
AN ond-floor bedroom. :
Dr. Kirk said he was taking -

some physical evidence—pre-

sumably material found at the
house—with him - to Berkeley,

Calif.,, where he will make !

laboratory tests. He had been -

denied premission to take along = -
any items introduced as evidence

in Dr. Sheopard’s 10-week trial

afid now held by the .county

prosecutor, : R

-~ Questions Answered. —6—“ = 2CORT™TT)
Dr. Kirk called the Sheppard: — 5
. lamily “forthright” {n answering 161 JAN 31 1953
L . his questions, and added: : - - ’
. *  “They did not hold back any- e
: thing; they told me:things they. ——— T o
hald not discussed among theme
selves,” e S5 e ) —

d Dr. Sheppard’s

Dr. Kirk s ,
_glgef coxlllnﬁal, gliglam hnfz Cor- : Wash. Post and -
an, had “told. him.- the: :
case should be “!nvespigated : Times Herald _ —
' thoroughly.” {7 Wash, News —_
Dr.: Sheppard, who.maintains .
.an intrudermkHIed his wife, is Wash, Star ..., . o=
iappealing - his-. second-degree:: .
. murder conviction. MF. Cor- N. Y. Herald Tribune ___
trigan said he-plans also-to ap-" .
ey ; peal to the Ohio Supreme Court - N. Y. Mirror —
- /ff:’/ faf.’freceng appellat}:)e cout;t de-
O e aiying - bally .ty the: T —
g“égnm 35 g Date: ___YAN 2 ¢ 1055
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itific. crime investigatars
"Paiil L, Kirk, professor qf
gmal:stms ats the Unive

§¢*been any serolog
P Quctd and that is

Of -&11 the devxces used by'the
; nmnologxst perhaps_the, . 507
o € “density gradient tube” 4
jeraduct -of .Kirk's” résearc

the-most userul.-

k. o
-1U.C. sc:entxst, who. Fipgt
dJ his reputatwn in the fi

t,;tmy siivers of mw

cientific datd collected ang
zed by the.state,"Kirk r
1 really don’t’ thmk ‘theid &Y
has done much ‘o} & job+o

Kirk“said he would 1 0
“physical evidence Jonly"F

case with an open min was handling
promised to reveai his fin o 1 . Mosbacher:
regardless of whom they h is now a §
Kirk explained . that |
nearly 1mpossnplq to turn athg

OAXLAND TRIBUNE
OAKLAND, CALIFORNIA
JANUARY 23, 1955
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Of 1ce Meﬂ’ "2 ¢ UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT
;ro t /MR L. V. BOARDMAN-—; : p// _ DATE: 12/16/54
FROM ° A. ROSEN k | e

susject: DR. SAMUEL PP. MURDER CASE

I S D araaka”
- T

I CERNING

With reference to the attached wire, I called =
SAC Hawkins, Cleveland, and advised him that he was not to .. i
conform to %he instruc%ions suggested by the San Diego Office. s
He was instructed to call the Prosecutorts Office and advise
the Prosecutor of the name of the individual and her willingness
to impart information which she states she possesses concerning
this matter. He is to give the Prosecutor her address and
telephone number in the event they desiTe to communicate with
her. He was also to confirm his conversation with the Prosecutor -~
in a letter which is to be directed to him. . R

After completion of this action, he will advise the —
Bureau of the action which he has taken. o

The above action is taken inasmuch as it is not deemed
desirable tp furnish this information to the Judge or Defense
Attorney. fOur obligation is to advise the legally constituted
police authority and it is the responsibility of such an authority:
to properly dispose of the matter;i

SAC Hawkins stated that he objected to the suggestion' '”_i;
of the San Diego Office as to the procedure in handling-this -- S
matter but did agree thoroughly with the Bureau in the manner in
which this should be handled, /"2 =g
—_—

MU

. /f/.. 2"/1 - /‘ ‘- l("é 4
M 43 = = . !, ‘ , L - I . o
R'Ebur\uh ’ 13 \“1 . ‘ W :t'-v “"M e
o * A d Ak S L
. \\ ——— 16 M.,I.-{r-—s-s-4~~—-£~’4“ M? o
pa.m.y 12/ / PUTRLP, &y o < -

SAC Hawkins called to advise that at 9:59 a.m.

an Assistant Prosecutin Attor
Cuyahoga County, Cleveland, Ohio, and pointed out that

had what she beiieved pertinent 1nformation concerning the Sheppard
case and that she would be willing to discuss it telephonically or,
if she were subpoenaed, to come to Cleveland. SAC Hawkins has, ,
prepared a letter confirming this and it is.being sent to. Mr. Frank T.
Cullitan, Prosecuting Attorney for Cuyahoga County. Hawkins advised
that the case will go to the Jjury tonight or tomorrow and that the
atién for,the prosecution and the defense has Pgen in progpéss-

a7g_is-continu1ni iodayﬁ, i

6.:)

contacted
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41} + UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT ~

¢ Office Memora
™0 1 Mr. Rosng - pate: July 26, 1956 e ——"
: oM ! Mr, Prj,ée')&é  Time of Call: 12:16 a.m. Parsoos —

i /) 3 g i oo

' : 2. 7 / o : ‘_

supjscr: DR, SAMUEL SHEPPARD ,.
DER CAS = e
. CLEVELAND : Y

C. : INFORMATI

s -
Y

,E'.J >
Sk sy

i called to report tha
captione marder case.

from Cleveland, Ohio. told
him that oo Sheppard at either the Rockdale or . .
Rockville course near Cleveland Ohio. qnct sure of the name. ;

Mrs. éheppa.rd was dating a Jewish man name o

unknown) with whom she frequently played golf on this course. b
they often planned when and where they would meet in the

evenings for dates while they were playing golf.
on the morning of July 4, when Mrs. Sheppard
and told the caddie

was found murdered, someone called the golf course

master or someone at the course not sure who, that they
should destroy Mrs. Sheppard!s golf clubs and bag because she had ‘\lust
been murdered. they removed Mrs. Sheppard’'s

pname tag from the golf bag and he did not know what became of the
clubs and bag. _

ey .o
Rl N
%“5 %"ﬁ Sy

)
=23

BiC
obtain more inf
b'\B did not remember

—"anted his name to be made a matter
n the event he was ¢ jgible\for the $10,000 reyard posted ~

ch’ of record i

for information concerning the murder ‘ Mrs. Sheppard. ) }
RECOMMENDATION: SE %_QO $ p6E 3 4 = /x
‘ c 2 .(":/‘ i ;ﬂﬁ " L..___

If you approve, attached a1 r48DRATL be sent to our Cieveland
office furnishing it with the above information and instructing.that -

Clevela.nd furnish the 'information to locaz aut;;o;ii?es.
¢ Baclosure | gl b T
WAy - My

- L &/ [ b ¥
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Canton 8, Ohio

Your letter of MNay 13, 1955, with enclosure,
has been received, and I apprecicte the concern wiich o

prompted “your writiag. L7

After a careful review of the materiacl you
sent, I would like to point out that the FBI has no
jurisdiction in this matter, and we are precluded from

conducting any investigation.

Sincerely yours, = =
‘A 2,‘ o
. m <
3 s N
S I
John Edgar Hoovver . .5 X o
Director >
~—~ T
A ; Z
=
s =

_ S .
NOTZ: wrote a letter to the White Boudt in
1940 which was referred to this agency ond acknowledged.
No other data identifiable in Bufiles. .
She believes that Dr. Samuel Sheppard, convicted of murdering
his wife in Ohégkufinjnnocent of that charge and indicates
that all of th nznf%rmation set forth here has been made

available to proper authorities.

o L3-320b- XA
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e : . Surely there is something your department -
X could do for him, “lef‘b Ohio, he, without = £a:
/ N a doubt, did so to escape prosecutlon. He apperently felt he O
- : i A - __<_:.;
-

.....

Federal Bureau of Investigation. _. -
0ffice of the Director e S . _
J. Bdpar Hdover, S T .. -

sgshington 25, D. C. . \$ . ! N
' o ‘Res Dr. Sam Sheépperd. -

- e K
- - st o wm G e e GEe G G G GEn - a— .-

: Every time Dr, Sam Sheppard loses a round
with the Court, it is like driving another nail into this
persons heart and coffin. :

had some reason for doing so, and unless, he has an iron clad
. |alibi, he is always going to be my A-1l suspect. This should
" |bring the matter within your department's jurisdiction his

leaving the State

T am so sure that Dr. Sam couldn't have’
committed this murder, and I feel that we could have been of some
help to him at the time

remarks, "wé shouldn ve taken that trip", ¥
. v’+ id, ¥r. Hoover, and we saw such a man ws Dr, Sam describe
it U1 te1i, betwen 175 to 185, dar

L " three inches). When
paper, 11-54

I NS

]
qa
bushy, curly hair, (about 2 to \
picture eppeared in the Cleveland
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He scared me.like J never have been secured ‘before in/life, md

I don't lmow if it was the amile, the laugh after whichhe
flung hishead up dnto the:- kil .or the fact that he had gotten
close to me without my haying imow ear me

s-was all reported to Agent in
& yped up in 7-E4, and which you, no doubt, have a .
mierofilm eopy, _.c_ . ... 0 0o A

- The last letter I had was 1226254,

" and he recommended that I correspond directly with Prosecutor

Cullitan, But our let ter crossed in the mail, as I had then told --
him in my letter of 12-27-54, because of

. the type of publicity that was ngout authorities

and papers, But I did wall it to Mr, Corrigan when he made the
statement, that they would not go out end disapprove themselves
after getting the verdict they did. But the Sheppard family -

1s going to need all the help they can get, and I have given

all I can. I most certainly would have sent the report sconer,

as I stated in my "enclosure" 7-31-5

made the crack sbout“everyoody wanting to get iInto
» and then Prosecutor Parrino making another public

crack about™we have a long 1ist of women, anybody want _
welcome,.® Well, that just diad it.
and do what my conscience most certa -
-t

meé should have been done,

he sct

I know for a fact that several prominent Cleveland attorneys
made the following remark,®™ the police have no proof he committed
the crime, but they think he did, So they have allowed the
newspapers to put out a slanted vievfoint. So that when he is et
errested and arraigned, the Public will be ready for nis
conviction", Surely this 1sn't the American way of trying a
man for a crime, assuring me that he
wouldn 't have to sta rial, as they didh't have enough evidence
to convict him., But, ¥r, Hoover, they didq,

With a mother taking her life, because of the terrible
pit of hopelessness facing her, and a father, apparently dying
from abroken heart, surely there iz something which vour department,
with all their wonderful fscilities and ebilities could do to help
m‘. Sam. . i

The adults of the Sheppard famlly, while I do feel extremely
sorry for them too, Yet it is the youngsters, six of them, that will
have to put up with & cruel Public, that can be so extremely
cruel, all the days of the lives, fhis 1s the rart that burts so
very much, ‘ .

i I know that your department does hot indulge in giving
out information when they are working on a case, and I know you
are an extremely busy man. But, kr. Hoover, this is almost killing

me know that maybe ‘we could have helped him m
nd e may have
0 spen en years O s 1life in jaill, Just because of the type

of gublicit this case got, and my being forbidden to do what I
felt I should have done at that tlime, .
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/- TURETS T 1 don't expect any answer to this letter, but believe me,

& Aanything you can or would do to help Dr., Sam Sheppard, and even now
=" Dr, Paul Kirk will be more than appreciated, -Since Dr. Kirk .. -
now too has stuck his meck out to stand up for Dr Sam. I don't kmow

B Dr, Kirk, but I most certainly believe his integrity, his honor and L
= decency 1s as high n_{ou. .yourself, kKr, Hoover, snd that is the
A highest praise I can f ve anyone beiieve me. Bul I feel so strongly T
v that Dr. Kirk is so right in his facts and £4ndings, It seems R
s . very ocd to me, that the proseoution was willing to take “excerpts" Tio TED
= -from his own book to convict Dr. S8am, Yet when the suthor himself =~
E = gives out his findings &nd facts, all they can 46 is to belittle him, - «:
P . : Mr. dHoover, surely there must be something that you and -
i . your very competent departmen do for this man. There just must - -
be, Can't your agentwat least appear at the Appeals
i . hearing and hear for self the details, . .. . . e e
Yet it 1s only my intuition that keeps telling me,Dr, .
Sam can't be guilty, and Dr. Kirk has got to be right end correct - Hy
E in hie findings, )
Vo Thanking you most kindly, I am,

Yours truly, '

~




| Makes New Plea May 23 . | SRR AREE
_D'r:/Sam’SMove for New |
: Trllal.Vet'oed"byB lythln

CLEVELAND (—Twi ' 3
\ Twice loser inplement it wi ppeal
Mmoves to win a new trial from the yesterday's gleihm:: éppe.al from

judge wha sentenced him Sh ; gt s B T
. , Dr, eppard remained in - B L
i e S oy bt e be v ke

> om from life in|vY» Charged. with bl o R
¢ | Prison on an appeals court hearing | Pregnant wife Maﬂlyu: gl:o g!el;-gbed.ms / W

scheduled for May 23 - room at thej
A eir n i
Judge Edward S. Blythi ]July -4, He hadBay Village home
whose court a § - Blythin, in{y, had no comment o
- [pard Tost Doy LY Convicted Shep.| TipS% Flvtbins ruling. _ L
wife to de :hc. 2 of clubbing his},. ebngw evidence in the. defense o
terday a r:oﬁ,onre;g:ted late yes- Pagi agili'ggvittjot:vPDmaguy L ase -
r a new ‘trial |7, o= 5 Y Dr. Paul L. Kirk, N
o e s of newy’dicavers | sy of Colfmie’ st
reeks unalistics. Hired” by Corri-
Weeks ago Judge Blythin denied gan, K}{gc,.came here in January

a new trial i iti ' "2
ai motion citing numerous | (Turn to SHEPPARD, Page 10) ' T A

alleged errors in the 31 —_—
-ye
osteopath’s  10-week trial? a;‘-:::; o ’ J

earlier denfal was carried ¢ i
. o the
: Agpellate Court, and Sheppard’s"
chgef counsel William J, Corrigan
1said he would “with disnateh’ crum,

.Y VYo =y

w

—_—

I :
| Sheppard
‘ ) (C;ntlnued From Page 1

for several days of investigation.!|
The key part of Kirk's affidavit
was that he found a blood spot on
a .wardrobe door in the murder
bedroom and his tests, he said,
showed it was not blood from Shep-
pard or the murder victim. Kirk
said the spot dripped from a sex-
slayer’s hand, bitten by Marilyn
Sheppard when he tried to stifle!
her screams. T
The state had countered with an
expert’s affidavit discounting the;
accuracy of methods Kirk used to
test the blood spot on the ward-
robe door. . S
. Judge Blythin’s 16-page opinion,
bristling in spots, had:this to say
of Kirk’s findings: v
: “His conclusions are based on
his own theories, do not necessar-
jly eliminate Sam Sheppard, nor
‘are they necessarily consistent
with the theories of the- defense
at the trial. . . .
| (Kirk suggested the slayer used
heavy flashlight as.the..never-
discovered murder weapon, and
Et the trial the defense .suggesﬁeeg
multipronged instrunient gas!
(he victim’s skull, she=TUdge
]npted.) e LT




840, Cleveland

DR. /BAMUEL’ SHEPPARD
CLEVELAND, OHIO
INFORMATION CONCERNING

Mrs. Sheppard at either the Rockdale or Roekville golf esourse
near Cleveland, Ohio. not sure of the name.
s, Sheppard was dating a Jevish man (name -
unknown) with whom she frequently played golf on this eourse.
_ , vhen they were playing golf they often
.anned when re they would meetitn the evenings for dates ;
on the morning of July b,
vhen Mrs. Sheppard was found murdered, someone ealled the golf
course and talked to the caddie master or some other person there —
and told them to destroy Mrs. Bheppard's golf elubs and bag i
because she had just been murdered. ey
removed the name tag from the golf elubs end bag and he did not
know wvhat became of them, .
E\C' had given thk information ,
was going to plant a man
blb tain more information —
was extremely interested -, -
in having his name placed on record in the event he would be /
eligible for what he claimed was a $10,000 reward for information
concerning this case. . —
. You are instructed to furnish the above information
to the loeal suthorities. The Bureau should be advised.
Tlron_ BOOVER . - <> _,,_2
Ko — ¢ a ‘g/
' Harbor &3 0E0-YNY 20 uuL 3195
— % RECOTE (B
Parsons . ( » _ VAN
Teme g az .. o4 MAILED 16 ! i7. s ;
Sizoo A < I
‘ ?‘u’"{:"iz‘:z -y 7 1956”‘) JUL 2 71955 @\m{\
/Eoz;u?q-h ST Ay cc.-g'? eOMM - Frl :
f Sandy

LA Py [
A ¢,\y‘.§.4\.w < // I
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O]ﬁce Memomndzmz

TO

TES GOVERNMENT __ _#

: Director, FBI ‘ ‘DATB: B8-1-56

SAC, Cleveland

DR. SAMUEL SHEPPARD
CLEVELAND, OHIO
INFORMATION CONCERNING

ReBuairtel 7/27/56.

€
slnf@Fmation contained in referenced airtel furnished
Cuyahoga
County, langy, Ohio, by registered mail August 1, 1956,
pointing ow(e dénformation was being furnished to him for

any action’ he{,aee d appropriate //
’_9/* 38
&"fr N 42 _

2-Bureau @' : LR
1-Cleveland @\Q . # AUG 7 1956 i
B 3 /S ~ — e -
" 66 AUG 13185 ) o
L N . R B e _:
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. SAC, Cleveland ‘ ‘ August

/

/,/ } )
“LWRD‘;,O/ -24 pirector, FBI [

DR. SAM SHEPPARD

MURDER CASE

CLEVELAND, OHIO '
MISCELLANEOUS - INFORMATION CONCERNING

/

Re Baltimore letter to the Cirector,
2 co's Cleveland, 8-13-56.

The information contained in referenced
letter should be furnished to local authorities.

Vs
. ‘<

BcC

received information from

had previously furniched
information which he stated he received from
10_‘ C +name unknown who was from Cdéveland, Ohloe.
"“The informetion previously furnished was similar to the
(0 D informetion obtained by Baltimore as set forth in the
\ attached memorandum to the effect that Mrs. Sheppard
——————r was .daf¥ng an unknown individual with whom she frequently
played golf on the course NN
We instructed Cleveland to furnish the information at that
time to locsl authoritiees. The ini‘gn:;tion contained
at

in the attached msmorandum indic
» G N & gang in | 7
no eveland ares which gang engaged in safe burglariess
o — the golf
- course where Mrs.. Sheppard played. According to the
b2 information there was an indication that Mrs. Sheppard was
being tlckmeiled because of her dating other men and it was

further alleged that Dr. Sam Sheppard did not kill his wifee
According to the information on. the morning that Mrs. Sheppard
body was found in the Sheppard home: a —
phone call at the golf course from the individual who was
supposed to have dated Mrs. Sheppard with instructions to
destroy Mrs. Sheppard's golf bag and name plate which was
located at the golff course did dispose of the golf
bag and name plate

Tolson
Nichols

Boardman ——
Belmont —
Mason ——
Mohr
Parsons
Rosen ———
Tamm
Nease
Vinterrowd —
Tele. Room —

Holloman —— W‘/
Gaady

— FnorM-57/8

Jmew thé identity of the person

wag no Dr.e SaE,Sh:S'éa
@V AUG 25 1258

!
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O]ﬁce Memomndzmz + UNITED STATES GOVERNMEN;;

T D‘I;{ECTOR, FBI DATE: Augustl3 , 1956 -
/f N

ﬁ;FR°“// SAC, BALTIMORE (62-0) _ . R

06“/

BJECT: DR, SAMCQHEPPARD,
, Murder Case,’
K Cleveland, Ohio
MISCELLANEOUS - INFORMATION
- CONCERNING

On July 31, 1956

k Upper Marl-
boro, Maryland, advised SA )

k;\C/,_ related a series of facts bearing upon the murder case in
Cleveland, Ohio in which Dr. SAM SHEPPARD was .convicted of

ki\i) the murder ¢f k48 wife..

L1C
—-—"‘/
2 - Director, FBI .
2 - Cleveland
Q) 1 - Baltimore _ RECORDED - 5 <2) _
: = -32206-~
ST ANy R ?? . 28 AUG 74 1egge - -
bie =
> |
c\:_% [
, [
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DIRECTOR, FBI August 13, 1956

DBQ/SAM SHEPPARD,

Murder C:se,

Cleveland, Ohio
MISCELLANEOUS - INFORMATION
CONCERNING

on July 31, 1956 =
furnished the following information to SA = g

He stated that
he heard a discussion between two other inmates concerning the
Dr. SAM SHEPPARD Murder Case. These two other inmates are
identified as follows:

S

Name
Address

Race

Sex

Age

Height
Weizht
Hair

Eyes
Compiexion
Arrested

Name
Address

Race

Sex

Date of birth
Place of birth
Height

Weight

Hair

Eyes
Complexion
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DIRECTOR, FBI August13, 1956

Dﬁé/SAM SHEPPARD,
- Murder Case,
Cleveland, Ohio
MISCELLANEOUS -~ INFORMATION
CONCERNING

. P
* Ty

Rl

’ y

.- AR

~ B

e

-

-t

5

-

- 4%

-that Dr. SAM SHEPPARD was not responsible for the death

W
a gang in the Cleveland area, which zang

engaged in safe burglaries. N

at a Jewish golf course, name
unknown, near Cleveland, Ohio and that Mrs. SHEPPARD frequented
this golf course. Further that she attended this course with

" . several different men none of whom were her husbandP

one =%

i

of the men she had frequented the golf course with wag the
boss of the gang was associated.
tated he had overheard several conver-
sations between Mrs. SHEPPARD and the unknown associate cof
Mrs. SHEPPARD in which her companion jokingly threatened her
about dating other men. :

on the morning of
July 4th, year not recalled, had received 2z phone

call at the golf course from the person who had been with Mrs.
SHEPPARD at the course and who was supposedly connected with
the ganngas instructed to destroy or "get rid"
of Mrs. SHEPPARD's gol agz and nzte plate which was located at

the golf course*xvas
advised not to ask any questions but to meet the caller later

on and the entire matter would be explained to him. o

indicated he
thereafter learned that the body of Mrs. SHEPPARD had been found




k1e

L0

e

- -

DIRECTOR, FBI .

DR/CéAM SHEPPARD,

Murder Case,

Cleveland, Ohio '
MISCELLANEQUS - INFORMATION X
CONCERNING

August 13, 1956

the previous night and did dispose of the’ golf ba
and name plate of Mrs. -
the companion of Mrs. SHEPPARD on the golf
course who was the head of the gang

Further s
that Nrs. SHEPPARD had played golf with this man the day before
the murder and a conversation between ~k
Mrs. SHEPPARD and this man in which he was supposed to meet -
Mrs. SHEPPARD zt 9 P.M. that evening while Dr. SHEPPARD was
away attending some kind of a meeting.

mimpreﬁsion £rom R onversation
hat this own man was black-mailing Mrs. SHEPPARD and that

he was to meet her that evening for the purpose of receiving a
payoff. :

the entire story couvld, of course, be
complete fabrication but during the conversation
zcne into minute details concernin:g some of the events talked
about and believed there was some degree
of truth to the story.
utterly useless to interview

On July 31, 1956

stated he recognized this nelghborhood as beinr in the v1c1nity
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DI?@CTOR, FBI Avgust 13, 1956
//

DR. SAM SHEPPARD,

Murder Case,

Cleveland, Ohio

MISCELLANEQOUS -~ INFORMATION )
CONCERNING : T

not recall the name of the course, hé had the impression that
it was restricted to Jewish clientele and was the largest such

course in that area.
cathered that Mrs. SHEPPARD apparently ran around

with several different men an seen Mrs.
SHEPPARD on many occasions at the golf ccurse with these men.

Mrs.

of where Dr. SAM SHEPPARD and his wife had resided g %
thereafter zot into a discussion of the e -

Dr. SAM SHEPPARD Murder Case. _;j
a golf ccurse near Cleveland Height€ and zalthough he could =

&

SHEPPARD on many occasions and that she seemed to appear at
the course with one Jewish fellow more frequently than with

the other men.

this

fellow supposedly headed a gang

articular Jewis
which participated in safe

obs in

the Ohio area.

Mrs. SHEPPARD
vas at the golf course the day pricr to the murder with this
particular Jewish fellow and conver-
sation wherein the Jewish fellow was to meet Mrs, SHEPPARD
that eveninz while Dr. SHEPPARD was attending some kind of a
meeting, - the next day

eceived a phone call apparently from this Jewish fellow
and was instructed to "get rid" of Mrs. SHEPPARB's golf bag
which was stored at the club house and the reason would be

explaine later.
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DIRECTOR, FBI Augustl3, 1956

DR, SAM SHEPPARD,

Murder Case, o
Cleveland, Ohilo

MISCELLANEOUS - INFORMATION
CONCERNING .

"punning around" and was supposed to receive a payoff from
Mrs. SHEPPARD on the night of the murder.

definitely say at the Jewish fellow was responsible for the

death of Mrs. SHEPPARD, he did indicate that he knew the identity

of the person responsible for her death and that this person
was not Mrs. SHEPPARD's husband, Dr. SAM SHEPPARD,

could not recall{ i rentioning the name of
the Jewish man talked about nor could he recall the name of
the particular golf course in question,

On Augzust 1, 1956
to0ld him on that day that the golf course in question was

the Oakwood Golf Course at Bay Village, Ohio. He also stated
he had been unable to ascertain the name of the Jewish man
mentioned; however

had

at the time of the murder
but that his present location was unknown.

The above is being furnished to the Bureau and Cleveland for
information purposes in view of the wide press coverage given
to the Dr. SAM SHEPPARD Murder Case.

zathered fr'ochonversation that ~

this Jewish man was black-mailing Mrs. SHEPPARD because cf her
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Shepp

 COLUMBUS, Oho, Aprll 17
(Bi~A six-man team of lawyers

Pléeaded with the Ohlo
Supreme- Ccourt to free the
thirty-two-year-old osteopath or
grant him ‘a new trial, *

The eppeal was voiced In a
|packed courtroom less than &
|dozen blocks from Ohio Peni-
tentlary ‘where Sheppard "is
serving ‘@ life sentence for the
bludgeon slaying of his wife

on July 4, 1954.

He was convicted just before
Christmas, 1954, following a
nine-week trial. Ever since, his
attorneys have sought his free-
{dom. A .decision on his latest
appes! might not come for at
least & month,

Arguing Sheppard’s cause to-
day was Paul Herbert, former
Lieutenant Governor of Ohlo.
He told the seven-judge court
that evidence in the case “did
not polnt unerringly to Shep-
pard's guilt.”

Grounds for Challenge

-However,- assistant: Cuyahoga
County -prosecutor Saul Dana-
ceau, who presented the state’s
case,” salu Sheppard lled all
along “to save his own hide.”

Mr. Herbert- challenged the
conviction on grounds that:

1."Court baliffs in Cleveland
{llegally permitted jurors to com-
municate with “outside persons.”

" 2. T'wo jurors hear a “vicious”
broadéast -which sald 2 woman

ho had been arrested in New
York was Sheppard’s mistress.

eentos, B el
/@(She , convic! yer,

ard LaWj;ers Asl‘{

Freedom or New '] Trial -

It was unh'ue-tt wns fake.
Mr. Herbert declared. -

presided at the original trial, re-
fused to allow the defense to ask
whether members of “the -jury
had heard :a radio broadcast
comparing Sheppard’s testimony

to his country.” * _r- .
4. Testimony ¥y ~expe

would have Hit the killer during
the buldgeoning which resulted
in.thirty wounds. Mr,. Herbert
said Sheppard had no blood on
his. trousera. _ghoes, socks

5. Although
had traces of blood ‘and w
fibers unger her fingernails, n
scratch of any klnd,w ound
on Sheppard. - S

legedly failed to explain how two
pleces of her teeth were Iound
under her body. .

7. There"were traces of blood
under - Mrg. Sheppard's watch
which were “not her own or that
of the defendant,” ~..:%"

Danaceau said: *Mr. Herbert is
not bothéred by the record—he
makes his own.” "He sald Shep-

" Ipaxd’s “brothers-: and *'friends

prevented any interrogation (of
him) by pubuc oﬂcers a8’ in
other cases” =, riieE

Mr; Danncea.u sald tha.t Shepf
pard at first-denied having iut!
mate relations with other women,

said, 'he.changed h!;_gb'qg_d.: -

47.,'

4 ard 2D 1955

sm——

3. Judge Edward Blythin, who -

“itathat of Alger Ks, s traltar

showed that, ‘aFain of blood

6. Cloveland - detéctives - al--

+'Speaking for’ the state. Mr

including Susan Hayes, a techni<}
cian in the family-owned hospi<
tal. “But when we got proo?,” het

‘New Leader

Date _____&___Al’t{ 2 2 0S5

Wash. Post and
Times Herald -
Wash. News
Wash. Star
N. Y. Herald
Tribune
N. Y. Mirror
N. Y. Daily News ___
Daily Worker
The Worker

i

[P
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STANDARD FORM NO, 64 < ;’
Office Memorandum - vSFFED STATES GOVERNMENT
™o . Director, FBI (53~3204) DATE: pugist 23, 1956

-} woM]: g0, Clevelsnd (62-0-13718)

o |
SUBJECT: pR. SAM-SHEPPARD MURDER CASE
CLEVELAND, OHIO
MISCELLANEOUS - INFORMATION CONCERNING

ReBulet 8-21-56.
This is to record the fact that the pertinent contents

of Baltimore letter dated August 13, 1956, have been
E\C. furnished to 1.
Cuyshoga County, Cleveland, Ohio, by registered mail Y

on August 23, .1956. dL}‘i

—ﬁ- _/y\‘l' - A ?‘!
.- /)I

» 15 25 AUG 271956

' QECORDED - 22 5

p——

(- {}'&-120 / '




JR L i Lt T Tl S s 2 b s

- -~
-
;\"TQ (.-)
O
) A&
’ N
i~ . L
- et L) 44
S .

September 7, 1956

- 4 /

[)'1 ¢ Cantond, Ohio

e o b 13—
e e 8 s i et

Many thanks for your thoughtful note of -
August 27, 1956, with enclosures.

Your commendatory remarks concerning
the FRI's investigative efforts are deeply appreciated by

Rosent o
Tamm

all of us in this Bureau. = §
, o 3]
Sincerely yours, % - 'c:
T ‘;\ m r;: £ R
_HE L E
3 a2 E 0w
NOTE: Editoridla:enclosed by correspondent have been &rar& =
being acknowledged separately. Bufiles reflec
&)—\ C previously corresponded with the Bureau concerning e Jr. Samuel
Sheppard murder case. -
[
""'""J.X:LED 12
v %
N
4 _ I o %'ﬁ‘ s M e
e et
Boardman —— et A N,
Belmont ——— : N - . ’)&b s % .
::::n ' A : N ) : ’ . . . atbd
Parsoas —— ) ) - 5 og\’ 1 .

T | (&
case

Winterrowd —

Tele. Room —

Holloman ——

Gandy
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8-27-~56

Dear NMr. Hoover:-
Many congratulations to you and your

organization, Now if you could just - . — - -

perform the super-human miracle of
clearing Dr, Sam, 1t would be just
wonderful, I still do not believe he
can be guilty, and I still think

Dr, Paul Kirk knew his facts, and he
certainly 1is to be commended on his
courage and integrity in doing what he
believed right. I have wished a
thousand times I had followed my own
hunch and mailed my enclosure to the
FBI or the Sheppard Family in Sept., of
1954 when I meant to, and had not
1is;ened to a certaln party,

Honestly I have never prayed so earnest-
1y for people I do not know, and it
looks 1like I will have to keep on

doing so for awhile longer, The only
thing I hope is that I can last

until things are made right for them
both.

It isn't necessary that you acknowledge
this card, becesuse.I know you are

very busy, but once agaln my deepest
thanks, I am,

R "_I‘";&q = 4 espect ur
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- finite resource “as

It!s little vonder thatedmlukfm:

the Federal Bureau of Investipation. Jta o
= _patience is infinite, its resource amazing. It
hever gives up, and it gets thé criminal it «
secks. This was never demonstrated more

‘Weinberger. . i ;f‘.
Under . the. tben mﬂng hw, since ¢
" . changed, the FBI -could not move inlo the ~

ﬂpmen&dngthewe,mﬂtmnp

© = temporwry field office at Mineols, N.Y., -

near the kidnaping scene. Agents and lab-

- oratory techniclans brought up from Washe
 ington began examining 75,000 fingerprint

umofpemwbhldbeeumu

At the Mineols. field office, FBI Iabors.

* fory technicians identified the signature as

" fdentical with the writing in the ransom notes.
. Confronted with the evidence, Lamarcs told
of snatching the baby from its wm.bury
(N!)hmem:ub'd.mdhmlblndmh‘
the child

1t fs fortunate that the dnnzed hwwul
permit the FBI to move in on kidnaping
cases slmost at once, thus cutting short the »
period of anguish for parents, and perhaps
even saving lives. And(tblortuu

organization of such high

MR
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Cagton Reposi tory

The FBl's estimate ' that two mﬁhon dzna

_ tures were examined in the hunt for the writing |
ehmcw'lsﬁcs in the We!nbergem xidnap case |

‘before .-a lead was found " is' tesﬂmony ito’|
- the unique pohee semce perfoxmed by this led-
eral bureau. - .

" No -other agency could devote.th;t mueh ef-

‘ ‘fort to a task described as .“just plain drudg- |-
- ery. " No other agency would have the - re- |
_"sources to do a job that coidd.have ‘ended in |’

.dxsappoinunent as easily as it led to discovery

_Jof the one signature in hundreds of thousands }:
w!nch led local police to the perpetrator of & |.
_crime that could not safely be wntten o h: K

unsolved. -

Americans never have been ‘sure in 'their

« minds of the_proper place to draw the line’ be-
itween locsl and federal responsibility. Yet, the

it clear there ix no reason to doubt that _it takes
- a combination of local and federal responsibil-

ity to deal properly with crimes that entail un-

usual resources of police skill.: .

In the states, themselves, this is bemg recog-

. .mz_ed by .development of state police agencies
% to help out local police when conironted with
crimes too fough for them to handle within
*their limited resources. A federal agency does
the same job at a still higher level. If the FBI

" did not already exist, it would bave to be in-

vented — and no invention could duplicate what

has evolved through trisl and error,

Cem ke aew . = ® P - b a e

SEMAEPT S e g

:’ - ___1_1_§LPlam Drudge

evolution of the FBI police function- has made |.
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I
TR
Tolson ———
Nichols ———r
Boardman ——

Belmont ——
Masoft ———

Tamm s

Moht ————— C/ : ) 4
;::s;ns .—-—-\;\ P dEC E“Vé‘él oy \N‘)
— \¢ -~ v

been received,

your kindness in remembering me on this occasion. i
 With regard to the matters you mentioned in e
your letter, 1 wish to point out, as you were previously 24
advised, that the murder case you referred to does not come "
within the investigative jurisdiction of the FBI, and, there-
fore, it is not nossible for this Bureau to conduct an investigation R
in this regard. : A
cerely yours, - i, ‘

Pt f*,- .
’\‘ . T ieme Bt aied mg- E
- ‘ . ~Z ¥
NOTE- rote @;Director 5.13-55 stating her C = £
convictions that Dr. Samue eppard, convicted of murdering S 2
hig wife in Ohio, 18 IMGCent ST that charge. She requested an x \"5

She was advised by

FPiinvestigation to prove his innocence.
letter from the Director, dated 5.20-55, that the FBI was precluded
from conducting any investigation since the matter was not within Fe

in August, 1856, enclosing 2

our jurisdiction. She wrote again
local newspaper regarding the B

o).

commendatory editorial from 2
solution of the Wemrgy&ase. She again mentioned the Sheppard
desire that %ﬁiéjﬂwould Jook into it. (63-3206-X2,
EB] |

caseaand her

_ ENCLOSURS

T 2

. ! "-“;l'lx';gai,fs“ﬁ 1S Ead Lo
ST T B R TS

e —

——————
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12-27-56 =
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Dear Nr. Hooveri-

well, I still feel as I did the last
time I mentioned the Sheppard Case.
I still feel he could be telling the
truth.

e was not going to
take my nose out of the Sheppard Case
until someone in authority tells me I
have been all wrong. So you know what
I have done, I am enclosing coples of
h two notes I mailed, the one to MMr.

B Corrigan will either be mailed when we
R go to Cleveland 12-28-56, or before

b Easter.

But you, no doubt, are as tired of
hearing me mention it

But I truly hope you have & wonderful
birthday and many, many more of them.
As we very much need people of the .
caliber of you and your agents, to helpﬁ.
us keep believing in something in this
mixed-up, mess ed-up-and fou -up

world of to-day. D// =

Again my thenks, I anm,
Respectfully yours,

e e e e o e, e =
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Dear Mr. Corrigan and Mr, Herberts- :
If your last attempt to olear the way for
a new trial for Dr/ Sheppard is not :
successful, snéd if your evidence proves
he could be innocent, {(and I sbill .
believe he could be telling the truth),

could this suggestion be workable? Since

My, Herbert is our next Lt., Governor,
eould he not in dne time approach the

! new governor for an executive pardon or

! sommite. Then have the Governor have &

|
|

privete interview with FBI Agent
of the Cleveland office, snd eauthorize

‘them to make a thorough investigation,

which they would do without auy fanfare
or publicity. But with the governor
having all the information you have

accum :lated, (including wine, privitely, -
if 4t bhas coincided with your new -
evidence) he surely would feel inclined
to do what he could, and he certainly
would have the authorization as governor
to 0. K, the FBI's entrance into the
casd, :

fhis could be asking a lot of a new
governor Just taking office, btut 1t is
merely a suggestion, the decision B
whether it is a good or bad one, is

up to you as his attorneys. o

¥ith the kindest personal regards, I am,

Respectfully yours
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Well, Ihave to sdmit I have missed my

3

.
[] s @ Qe GEp G Gne Ane GEE A Aum S
v

1

morning Plain Dealer, even your articles,=—:
Even though I still do not agree with

‘you on the one 1ssue, But I sincerely . ...
hope the loss of revenue, especiully forp sF=ss=s -
The Cleveland Press, has taken care of - - - - - :
the excess circulatfon in the Sheppard .
case, That is what is known as one type
of retributio But as in
80 many ocases, e traglc part of
retribution it hurts the innocent too.

v Bt T

Sometime, but not new, I would like to

h"°Mmewer this
fmpertinent questfion for me through

you. "In his position was it more ..
important that he see that the Freedom

of the Press was maintained, or ses to

it that a human being obtained simple -
justire?™ This last piece of publiclty
was really a ditey, end right before
election too. I'1l bet it was thes weak-
est clue of the lot, I remarked

that the publicity in the
Sheppard case reminded me of strip

coal mining, where they rip open the :
bowels of the earth, and leave 1t e
exposed to the elements, But in the
Sheppard case, they Jjust rip peoples

lives apart, and care less about its

aftermath,
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If I were in the mood to buy you a
Christmas present, { which I am not),
I would like something 1 could
ineocribe this upon 1t,
gho bigsest mffer of the e

never erstand., But how alx people
could have hallucinations sabout a bushy
haired man. is beyond me.

But I do §lsh you the best of personal
regards of the season though, I am,

‘ Sincerely in Xto,

P..S.. The enclosed article by David
Lswrence might make interesting
reading, and since,this is the
last on the Sheppard Case,
also future refererice when my
apology should be forthcoming,
Even tholigh I might not be
around to receive it. _ -
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. s anrnstlonll
‘A-private detective climed
yesterday he-has folind three
new potential - thnesses and
proof - of “the -“complete inno-
cence” onvicted wife-slayer,

Dr.-Sam Sheppard. e
mm»'estlgator
hired - by .Sheppard’s family,

Harold;B Bretnall, asserted
that- among “significant” new
clues-h'e has collected are
murderéd ‘Marilyn Sheppard’s
‘red :'bedroom slippers and “aj,
ismall blue—bordered stamed
towel.”

-The sensatxonal murder case
took' a-new twist -on the third
anniversary of the July 4, 195¢
bludgeon murder in. She
pard’s - home in Bay Vﬂlage,
Ohio.

+Breinall, formet Senate
Crime- Committee investigator,
said he.has evidence that the
murder victim/ left her home
between midnight and 3 a. m
when she _was kﬂled by 27
blows ‘onthe head.-

A1 scientitic analysis -of the
soles: of the slippers,- Bretnall
declared, shows - that such a;
pos&mi ght journey ‘was
mndc ST

News Service ; _

,,x/z'-""r' R
tention that someone else com-
mitted the erime. - - '-‘»

-Chief Assistant Prosecutor
Saul Danacaeu scoffed at- Bret-
nall’s suggestions. - T :

He said he -doubted whether

House- or_ that thefhréee -new
witnesses _had awthtng of‘
value to offer. ’
Despite his: dxsbehef‘ how-
éver, Danacea said hls .office
would be willing ‘to check out
anythmg of significance.” _
~ Dr. Sam’s oldest htother, Dr
R'chard - Sheppard, ted
that for the-time being ithe
family is now pinning its hopes
of .clearing Sam on investxga-
tors such as Bretnall. .
. Dr. Sam,—now serving a life
sentence, bas claimed a “bushy-
haired” intruder beat his-wife
to death and then knocked him
unconscmus -in two battles in
the darkness. L
The .United States Suprem
2{Court-last November refuse
to: imtervene in the case. ’

Btetnall. oig“i-txme UNRRA

‘trgator. nsisted that 2’
ygment of tooth found under
S nvarder. bed-—and ﬂever

the pregnant-woman Aét the

Trotter _.._-:-5;-

Nease -

Tele. Room

- Holloman -
: Gandy - 4:&
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Fiawsin‘Sheppard Case
Confession Are Cite

DELAND, ¥la., July 19 (%)~

Donald J. Wedler has confessed

& crime s

of  Mrs,” Samuel Sheppard in

Cleveland three years ago, but
officers here and‘in Cleveland

say they aren't’convinced..

Wedler, a good-looking blond

- youth .awaiting trial. for escape
‘from & State prison camp, told
Sherift Rodney Thursby:he hit

& woman on the head with an

iron pipe- 2 couple of times
while ‘he was ransacking her

bedroom in an expensive home :

at'Cleveland in July, 1954,

Mrs.’ Sheppard was bludg-
-eoned to .death July 4, 1854,
and her-husband s serving s
{fe term for the. slaying.--He
‘Hhaintained an infruder killed

(8 wife and grappled .with )

; ed a three-page: stateme:
. about his- life, including . th
i Cleveland mcident._ IR

to the eleying

., Wedler said he struck two or

y

Pl

! [ Ty

i, Wanted fo Discuss Case -
! anmm—— -
“I don’t know the SYTHRYITIe-

ity of :his story,” the sheriff

sald yesterday. “All we know
is this. man wanted to; talk

about it.” e P
Capt. David E. Kerr of the

Homicide Bureau at Cleveland

;8aid-he pliced no credence in

‘Wedler’s . confession.: Thomas

‘Murphy, detective " inspector

there, also discounted it, but

said he would ask for a copy

‘of the statement. -
Among the discrepancies be-

tween Wedler's account and

details of the crime is that he
is & feet 11 and hiond, while

Dr., ‘Sheppard said the man

he grappled with was large

and had dark hajr.-. -
Cleveland police said Mrs.
Sheppard was hit 35 times.

ithree times. Mrs. Sheppard’s
'bedroom was not ransacked,
"police said. Wedler said he was
gofng through a dresser when
ltzhe woman stirred and he hit
i her. .- 3
| He said he ran into ‘s man
‘om the stairs, hit him once
With the pipe and left. Dr.
Sheppard said he was knocked
'out twice in fighting the: in-
* truder. S
" Born in'D; C. In 1933
Wedler said he ‘was born in
ashington, D. C., October- 23,
1933, Hed about his age and got
inthe Army at the age of 13.
He said he served two “years,
goliout and then was sent to the
Maryland Reformatory for un-
suthorized use-of & vehicle.
* Later, h esaid,.he was in the
i Afr. Force and -roamed . around
| the country, A
| Wedler was. arrested at. Tam,
! pl!;uzeptenrxgg ;!61," 1954, nine
m s alter  he S8
SUFEUD Rote-to- & Testgurant’

/7

Mohr

Tamm—=2%
Trotter _‘.?;.
Nease _=5
Tele. Room®.

&

iwaitress. He was convicted on

la charge of ‘robbery and was

;sentenced to 10 years in prison.

| | Récords show that he §w '

ped from & road campfthis A

ar. He is awaiting trisf on; ,.
. [ .

Wash. Post and
Times Herald
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N. Y. Times
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Cmtf'e_Ssio_n Raises Doubts ~7)/
New Lie Test for Felon
In Mrs. Sheppard Death

DELAND, Fla., July 18 (A.—A [path's family to “seriously con-
bushy-haired convict- who said|sider” fillng murder .charges
he killed a woman in Cleveland [against Wedler, ' ° = .
about the time of the Sheppard| Gov. O'Neill refused comment
-murder case underwent a newon the telegram. In Los Angeles,
series of le-detector tests today|Mr. Gardner booked passage on

after earlier tests indicated hela midnight tllgy.to Florida to] .
es

imight have been telling thelassist in the ipvestigation. -
truth. - Co However, in Berkeley, Calif.,
Mystery writer Erle Stanley|Dr. Paul Kirk, criminologist and
Gardner, whose “Court of Last|key defense consultant in Shep-
Resort” sponsored the tests,\pard's trial, said Wedler was &
wired Gov. C. Willlam O'Neill|“poor possibility” as a suspect.
of Ohlo that twenty-three-year|He said the fact that Wedler is
old Dbnald Je¥Wedler was telling|left-handed “is interesting” be-
the truttrwheép he admitted the|cause the’blows that killed Mrs.
slaying. The Court of Last Re-|Sheppard “would have had to be
sort is a zon-profit organization|struck by & left-handed man.”
of legal and literary experts. . But, he said the killer.was fa-
But the lie-detector expert{millar with the layout of the
lwho gave the test, Alex Gregory,|Sheppard home and was “prol
of Detroit, said he was not sat-|ably acquainted with the £
Jsfied with a three-hour sessionlily.” Dr. Kirk said. he s

‘last night with . Wedler, twenty-|believed Sheppard, who is righ 1,

‘Arih  self-styled “slayer” of|handed, is innocent.
Mariiyn Sheppajd, whose hus-i~

iband, Dr. S Sheppard, is

serving T8 IIE term ;or her

murder.

| In Columbus, Ohio, Lt. Gov.
Paul M. Herbert ,who was one.

of Dr. Sheppard’s attorneys,(
. ‘sﬁa'n'rmmd advise dhe-osioo-

P

.- : ‘;
. fi
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Sheppard Asks
Ohio Court ; 4
For Freedo% ‘

‘COLUMBUS, Ohlo, . 14

(UPD) -—W%WM
D! today ed the Ohio 8u-

6l habeas cor- g )
‘preme Court to i P
order his release
from the Ohlo §
P e n itentiary
where he is
term for the
murder of his
wife, Marilyn,
in 1954. -

He asked the
court for hjs

immediate re-
lease on a writ

tion filed by his attorneys, Wil-

mone and Arthur W, Petersilge,
all of Cleveland. The attorneys
said in the petition that Cuya-
hoga County authorities at
Cleveland where Sheppard was|,
convicted had concealed evi-},
dence that would have been|
beneficial to Sheppard.

The osteopath was found
guilty of second degree murder
on Dec. 21, 1854, for the blud-
geon-slaying of his wife on In-|.
dependence Day of that year.
The Ohio Supreme Court was
expected to set a hearing on the
new- petition next month. The
court previously upheld the con-
‘victlon and the United States
Supreme refused Joseulay the

bl A

o ’ ) -: . . ’ B
P l( 2 -Fort-H4
NOT RECORDED '
16 UG 19 1958E

pus in a_peti- D Sheppard ’ :}/
ltam J. Corrigan, Fred W. Gar- '}j )

Trotter ==
W.C. Sullivan
Tele. Room =¥
Holloman. ¥

T Gondy ¥
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Sheppard Flles
New Motion M’
(;Q UMBUS, Ohlo, Sept. 29

Attorneys {

d

) i e Ohio Supreme
\Court’ to add .three items to
‘the record
{wife-slayer’s appeal for re-
lease from prison

habeas cOTpus

attorneys have
indicated they were setting ! the
legal stage for an -appeal -to

D
PR R fidn

* NOT RECORDED
167 OCTkL.1358
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_To: SAC, Cleveland .

R S
ope-7  From: Director, FBI (63-3208) — 9/
DR. SAM SHEPPARD L
MURDER CASE
INFORMATION CONCERNING
- A letter has been received
lo_l ¢ with an envelope postmarked from Sandusky, Ohio. No street
e address was given on the letter or envelope and & copy of his letter :
| s attached for your information. itis noted that he claims to =3
know Special Agent at o
gandusky, Ohio. Also, you will note that he requests that no e 8
correspondence be gent to him and the Bureau ig not answering his “=F
letter directiy. —L

The writer of this letter may be identifiable with
entioned in urlet of 3/4/53, Cleveland

,'g RE - iy
g ° &
EN = TYROKYL0%: 2a 246
a z 8 Unless there is pqs FéABtn to the contrary,not
| = | tromhisletter, have an experienced Agent, peesibly SA _
c that his letter has been received in
the Bureau concerning the Dr. ‘Sheppard case. Advise -
Tolson that the Bureau had ho-fiivestigative juriddictigd! ug:m %m since
. Belmon —— it was entirely a local matter, there {8 nothing that ¢au can d
. . . N ‘

McGuire

Aohr !G‘ _! 9 '1‘ o)

Svd— o8 1 re, %

Troner - i NV
y:.t S;llivan — b“c' ) '

Tk hn— D 1-B serial 5) . K1C
Gandy .  MAIL ROOM LWLJ =Y ELETYPE UNIT :
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Alrtel to Cleveland

DR. SAM SHEPPARD
MURDER CASE

INF ORMATION CONCERNING

83-3208 e

concerning his sugge

e f e }

stions. Unless your office has some information

which would indicate to the contrary, you may wish to sugge

quhemanymwmorm;uminthasmppudcm,
that he mi vdahtotakeltupwuh-theproperstuedﬁcm.

Advise.

R T s et I

o
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‘*3*73Fe§eral Bureau of Investigation,

Pl

A A

bl

2L

" Washington, D. C.

. —'Sapdusky, Ohio knows me.

C

- ff:xoiembersg,_;959:“

. J.'EdgérVHbézér:Qﬁiréctor,- - \;‘<L;

w ]

U. S. Dépt. of Investigation,

Dear ¥r. Hoover,

SUBJECT:

Dr. Sam Shebgafd Murder Case-Cuyahoga‘Counﬁy

Some time before Dr. Sheppard went o%/trial at Cuyahoga County --
Court House I received information which{as from a source that has
been very reliable that Mrs. Sheppard was 'killed by a left handed
man- not her husband. : . - T
Quite some time later a criminologist from Califorpia was called
in by Defense Coungfl. He stated that it was his opipf’tthe veating
was administered by a left handed person. oo

Months later I spotted a driver for Shinrock Elevator, Shinrock, {
Ohio who fitted the description of a man witnesses claimed to have Y
seen near Sheppard home about time of killing. This man was both &.j
right ani left handed. I was sure I had seen the picture of this - ' :
man on an old flyer. a long time before. This information I turned.
over to

- This man was picked up an was
nformed was a fugitive and returned to Florida. I understand He
‘41s the one who made an admission regarding the case. :

At the time of the trial, on advice of counsel, Dr. Sheppard
refused to teke a polygraph test. Later, I understand that the
suthorities refused to let Himg do so. :

Several of us feel that the conviction was largely due to
biased newspeper reporting and the spparent pressure that mrose

for a conviction. L . | H
“~ We believe, if that man and Florida is willing, both He and 61 :
Dr. Sheppard should receive poly tests. : .

Is there anything the U. 8. Depte of Justice can do? I never

knew Dr. Sheppard or any of His relatives but I do.bgliev ere ,. , -
may have been a miscarriage of Justice. EX 100-" G- I ; :'é»_,a&é -~y

. -
-

No corresponde'&% 31e¥§§ﬂﬁ§oufhresident Agentj

Respectfully, - KT

Wb
mc,Q?””Ki\ép\A




STANGARD FORM NO. 64 (A

Office Memo ANAnm + UNITED ST..(ES GOVERNMENT

DIRECTOR, FBI (63-3206) DATE: December 15, 195i.f

DR. SAM SHEPPARD
MURDER CASE
INFORMATION CONCERNING

Re Burecau letter, dated 11/5/59.

On December 7, 1959,

Milan, Ohio, was contacted by SA

concerning the letter he wrote to the Bureau. He
admitted writing thils letter and said the only infor-
mation he had about the SH.E:PPARD case he learned from

reading the newspapers.

The Bureau's Jurisdiction in matters of this kind was o
explained QN 2nd it was suggested in the -
event any new Information comes to his attention he =
take it up with the proper state officials.

2 j.-; Bureau
17~ Cleveland

e I r

i 7 . .
2 > . S o - _/!
7

SNESENEEE RNy < TERRT

REC- 63 7 DEC 17 1559

67 DEC 28 1359
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~ To: SAC, Cleveland
From: leector, FBI

DR. SAM SHEPPARD
MURDER CaSE

RESEARCH (CORRESPONDENCE AND TOURS)

Enclosed are two copies of a° letter dated 1-30-61 which was

" referred to my attention by the jittorney General on 2-7-61. The writer =~

5\’ of this communication

Ohio, is not identifiable in Bufiles and this letter is not being answered

If correspondent is unknown to your office, establish his

mental status through brief, discreet inquiries limited to public sources o
and established contacts, insuring that he not become aware of such inquiries,
Thereafter, unless reason develops to the contrary, he should be contacted —
by two mature and experienced Agents and admonished relative to the state-
ments he has made concerning the Bureau.

specifics he furnishes should thereafter be made orally and immediately
available to proper state officials investigating the Sheppard case. Forward
background and the results of your contact, if one

reach the Bureau no later than 2-13-61.

: JAL JL«.'LLL
Enclosures (2) w ey } =8
Follow<up made for3-13- B~1 7-
TE: Correspondent is makmg refe

tk rence to the case in which Dr. Sam Sheppard

10
1961 \
COMM-FBI

fLED

FEB 3

! MA

The substance of any other

2-8-61

Cleveland 5,

made, your reply to

v .
CWis 5 /-
A’ \y/ W .-“

was convicted of the murder of his wife in 1955 in Cleveland, Ohio. Sheppard's
. chief defense attorney was William J. Corrigan. The Bureau did not investigate -
-\7/ the case but information coming to our attention has been forwarded to state

Tolson
Mohr
Parsons e——————
Belmont

__Callchan e

""“Conrad
DeLoach
Malone,
McGuiré
Rosen
Trotter:
Evans
W. C. Sullivan
Tele. Room ——

Ly officials through the Cleveland Office in the past.

appear in the local telephone dlrectory
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(
FBI :
- |
: j ' ./ Date: 2-10-61 :
// 1
j ‘Transmit }*}‘—Z following in PLAIN TEXT |
(Type in plain text or code) :
Via __ AIRTEL AIR MATL .
(Priority or Method of Mailing) 1
e e e e = — e ———— ) I
TO: DIRECTOR, FBI
FROM: SAC, CLEVELAND (62-1430) T T
s DR, SAM;%HEPPARD

MURDER CASE RESEARCH
CORRESPONDENCE AND TOURS

B1C

7
ReBuairtel to CV, 2-8-61, .7

On 2-10-61
CV State Hospital, 4

suggest interviewing him as thls might possibly stimulate

SAM SHEPPARD case.

\‘ letters will not again be directed to the Attorney General.

~ Cleveland

X*‘.?.

1
YR

555 T.urney R!., CV,EI —

to direct further letters to the Attorney General regarding the
He also advised that he will attempt to have
letter writing closely watched so that simllar  -—=

PLELL, T Llrrl, &

14 UACB, the CV office will not inferview -
f in order to admonish him relative to the statements concerning N
the Bureau,and in addition, the information furnished in his =
letter regarding the SHEPPARD case 1s not being furnished to the_fsf‘
CV PD. , | <
Accordingly, this matter is consldered closed.
c. o
g AQS
3 - Burmeu o 2

3 _
S e 4 L = L

=

1)

oo
i Rl )

4
4!

,.
,

b b SqbnE
Bt i i

!
i

i

,.

Ik b

£L
Approved: ;%/\

Sent .

_Sp’ecial’Agent in Charge ~
£ 6. Wick , . ; -




Form No. AD-T7.
(Ed. 2-10-56)

NOTICE

PLEASE
DO NOT REMOVE THIS SLIP FROM
THE ATTACHED CORRESPONDENCE
SINCE IT IS A PERMANENT PART OF - T,
THE RECORD.

RECORDS
ALCMINISTRATION BRANCH

9
N SIAT
l'i,;:;, v .
A - A
e = v
.(‘;-'.f"“'l 7' (J!I R THT sty e R
h - ) FEE. EY tE INYY
. 4
35 T S | | DEPARTRIENT OF JUSTICE |
< - 211 FEB 3 1961

e | RECONDS ERANCH | p
FED. BU. OF INVY




TRUE COPY
Jan 30, 1961

£

/ Dear Sir:

I am writing you this letter because I would like

- Dr. SamOShe ard release. I and somelse by the name of
‘*ﬁn Sheppard the evidence are a poker, T-Shirt,
and blood sample found on Sheppard watch, plus the murder

&“ C weapon that knows other that know that we kill Sheppard - - -— =
wife are J. Edar Hoover has knowledge . 3
of this information but he has been insane for 34 Months because 3

he wants treason, proof not a sign paper by him, without forgering
his name in Washington D.C. Please help me, he holds my Child
in kidnaping for this he gets blow jobs from the Child. He also
Rape the Pope. (died) If you don't believe me have J. Edgar Hoover

Seeyou imrperson.

Your truly

E\Q/ /s/

Cleveland 5, Ohio

43 — j;oé_.//
A Y
o —

-;‘\, e mraa ea
x\« LR 3 1961
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ACTION DESIRED

[ Acknowledge . [ Open Case

] Assign Reaossign____ [] Prepare lead cards

(C] Bring file {3 Prepare tickler

] Call me ) Recharge serials

[ Correct ] Return assignment card

[ Deadline J Return file

] Deadline passed ] Return serials

(T Delinquent (1 Search and return 8
{3 Discontinue {CJ See me

[} Expedite ] Send Seriaisé3 3;0é

[ File . to

(] For information (3 Submit new charge out

(3 lnitial & return [ Submit SorUly

(3] Leads need ottention O Type
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Circuit Court of Appealca) dated 5/5/65 .
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